Public Works Department

City of Apache Junction

Home of the Superstition Mountains

MEMORANDUM
DATE: June 30, 2025
TO: Mayor and Members of City Council
THROUGH: Bryant Powell, City Manager
FROM: Ted Wolff, Public Works Director

SUBJECT: Proposed Purchase of HURF Fund Equipment and Vehicle for Public Works

The public works department budgeted $370,000 for one replacement crack seal machine, two
additional vehicles and one additional John Deere gannon tractor. Equipment and vehicle
purchases include lighting and equipment using highway user revenue funds (HURF) in the city’s
Fiscal Year 2025/2026 budget approved by city council in June.

1- 2025 Ford XL F-350 with dump bed — new addition.

1- 2025 Crafco Supershot 250 crack fill machine to replace 30-251, a 2007 crack fill
machine in fair/poor condition.

1 — 2025 John Deere 210P gannon tractor — new addition

The vehicles would be through the State of Arizona Cooperative contract #CTR059323 with San
Tan Ford. The lighting and equipment would be through the State of Arizona Cooperative contract
#CTRO049799. The John Deere gannon tractor will be through Sourcewell Contract 011723 with
Crafco. The Crafco crack fill machine will be through Sourcewell Contract 080521-CFC with
RDO Equipment.
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